CITY OF MONROVIA
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
MEMORANDUM

To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 16, 2024

SUBJECT: APRIL 16, 2024 — REGULAR MEETING

Below are changes and updates related to tonight's meeting agenda.
INVOCATION

Tricia Hellman
PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

PR-1 Pasadena Humane Pet of the Month
Staff Reference: Kevin McManus, Pasadena Humane, Public Relations & Communications
Manager

Please pull this item. Due to illness, Kevin McManus is unable to attend this evening’s meeting.

PR-3 Introduction of the Community Activist Policing (CAP) Team
Staff Reference: Heath Harvey, Police Captain

Please add this item, which was inadvertently omitted from the agenda.
REPORTS OF CITY MANAGER AND STAFF
RCM-3 Update on Municipal Water System Compliance Related to Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances (PFAS)
Staff Reference: Alex Tachiki, Public Works Director
This item has been pulled by staff, to be rescheduled at a later time.
REPORTS OF CITY COUNCILMEMBERS AND SUB-COMMITTEES
RCC-5 Mayor Becky A. Shevlin

(a) Reorganization / Council Assignments
(b) Election of Mayor Pro Tem

If not otherwise noted, changes appear in bold italics.



